& FLOYD LEE RANCH
FERNANDEZ COMPANY, LTD.
CATTLE

\F/

5000 San Mateo Road
SAN MATEO, NEW MEXICO 87050
PHONE (505) 287-2911
FAX (505) 285-5121

Mr. Charlie Perrin - o . ./'
Oil Conservation Division S S
iooo Rio Brazos Road S LT
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 T

November 13, 2000

Dear Mr. Perron:

This is to inform you that the rods and tubings that are on the locations described on a separate
page belongs to the Fernandez Compnay, Ltd. We have not had time to utilize or move themto a
different location. The surface belongs to Fernandez Co. where the tubings and rods are located
and they are not to be removed by anyone else.

I hope that this information is of use to you.

Sincergly yours,

ny 1~ 4
Harry F. Lee, Jr.
Owner/Fernandez Co. Litd.

A

@}Weg <
sFAL 4y
30-C 3/~ 25693

Jo-C
fac-/{ cé



MIGUEL CREEK FIELD
WELLS PLUGGED IN 1999
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